Message

From: Maureen Reilly [MReilly@toddgroundwater.com]

Sent: 7/3/2019 10:03:24 AM

To: Cole, Heather D. [Heather.Cole@gswater.com]

CC: Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Christina Berglund
[CBerglund@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Iris Priestaf
[IPriestaf@toddgroundwater.com]

Subject: RE: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center - SWRCB

Attachments: Todd IBEC_WSA DRAFT_070219.pdf

Heather,

We are happy to provide you with our draft Water Supply Assessment for the Inglewood Basketball Entertainment
Center. Please review the draft and let us know if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you for your help on this project,
Maureen

Maunreen Reilly, PE
Sendor Enginogr

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA 94501

5107476920 x113
mreilly@toddgroundwater.com

www_ toddgroundwater.com

From: Cole, Heather D. <Heather.Cole@gswater.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Maureen Reilly <MReilly@toddgroundwater.com>

Subject: FW: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center - SWRCB

Hello Ms. Reilly,
As requested, please refer to the SWRCB link for the information.
Thanks again,

Heather

SWRCE
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Feather Cole

Contract Administrator- Wew Business
Office: (714) 535-7711 x 348

Fax; (714) 535-8616
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From: Maureen Reilly <MReilly @toddgroundwater.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Cole, Heather D. <Hegther Cole@ssawater.com>

Subject: RE: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center

Heather,

We are finishing our work on the WSA for the IBEC project. We'd like to update the WSA to include pumping from each
aquifer through 2018. | was able to find total pumping by GSWC for the central basin and west basin from the WRD
Watermaster. It appears GSWC pumps in the central basin for more than one service area. Can you help complete the
table attached?

Thank you,
Maureen

Manreen Reilly, PE
Sentor Engineer

2490 Manner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alamedsa, CA 94501

310747 6920 <113
mreilly@toddgroundwater.com
www.toddgroundwater.com

From: Cole, Heather D. <Meather Cole@eswater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 2:05 PM
To: Maureen Reilly <MReillv@odderoundwater.com>
Subject: RE: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center [GSW questions for Developer }

Conference Call 338-895-6448 pass code 4454604420#

Heather Cole
Contruct Administrator- New @Business
Office: (714) 535-7711 x 348



Fax; (714) 535-8616

e e Golden State
B AN Water Company

E N B s

From: Maureen Reilly <MEReilly @todderoundwater.conms>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 2:01 PM

To: Cole, Heather D. <Hzather.Cole@pswater.com>

Subject: Re: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center [GSW questions for Developer }

Yes, we assumed it was via phone as we are located in the Bay Area.
Should we call your office line?

On Mar 6, 2019, at 1:59 PM, Cole, Heather D. <Heather.Cole@gswater.com> wrote:

Hello Maureen,

Did you and team prefer to call in?
Thanks,

Heather

FHeather Cole

Contract Administrator- New Business

Office: (714) 535-7711 X 348
Fax; (714) 535-8616

<imageQ0].ipg>

From: Maureen Reilly <MBReilly @toddercundwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Cole, Heather D. <Heather.Cole@egswater.com>

Subject: Re: 25032171 Inglewood Basketball & Entertainment Center [GSW questions for Developer }

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Heather,
Is there a call-in number for our 2pm meeting?

Thank you,
Maureen

On Mar 4, 2019, at 2:56 PM, Cole, Heather D. <Hegther Cole@gswater.com> wrote:

Hello Maureen:

Are there any water connections with the City of Inglewood? [t seems the water mains indicated on 102 St belongs to
the City and water improvements are connecting to it.

Does the City own well [south of 102 5t.] to be relocated?



Thanks again,

Heather
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